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See) Eso: Dear Mre Hoover, 0 RAE Sis 

‘| Enclosed is a copy of a letter suggesting that 
Lec Oswald richt have attempted t> rent an apartment on pe ee ee South Ewing Street near Jack Ruby's residence, Apparently, 7 " €XsPolice Cificer Harry Olsen lived with his wife, "Kathy Kay" 
Coleman; ene of Ruby's dancers, in the building where Oswald 
sorrht to rent, . 

i , The Comission would appreciate your investigating | 
this rumor and providing a report prior to July 22, if 
possible, : sO 

ce o _ Sincerely, 

Lota - .€ 3. Yee Rankin . 
, " eee = General, Counsel 
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